From: michelle.thomas@sce.com
Sent: 3/4/2011 12:47:58 PM

To: Clinton, Jeanne (jeanne.clinton@cpuc.ca.gov)

Cc: Ramaiya, Shilpa R (/o=PG&E/ou=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=SRRd);
ABesa@SempraUtilities.com (ABesa@SempraUtilities.com);

Michelle. Thomas@sce.com (Michelle. Thomas@sce.com); Don Arambula/SCE/EIX

(Don.Arambula@sce.com);|RedaCted

‘ Redacted

Bcec:

Subject: Re: CORRECTION: State Gov Participation 2006-2010 -- can one utility combine

all companies into one roll-up?

Jeanne-

We are in the final throws of consolidating
the information. We will send it to you within the next hour.

Thanks!

Michelle
Thomas

Southern California Edison - Energy Efficiency
Regulatory, Policy, & Compliance

626.633.3478

PAX 43478

From:

"Clinton, Jeanne"
<jeanne.clinton@cpuc.ca.gov>
To:

Redacted

Ce:
"Ramaiya, Shilpa
R" <SRRd@pge.com>, <abesa@semprautilities.com=>, "Don
Arambula/SCE/EIX" <Don.Arambula@sce.com>, <Michelle. Thomas@sce.com>
Date:
03/03/2011 05:22 PM
Subject:
CORRECTION:
State Gov Participation 2006-2010 -- can one utility combine all companies
into one roll-up?

This looks really good. thanks
for the preview.

1. Could you please add a row

for TOTAL ACTUAL EXPENDITURES across the various applicable rows
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(& FOR JUST THAT ROW, NO LONGER DISTINGUISHING THE UC/CSU VS OTHER

STATE AGENCIES)?

2. Hate to ask you this, but we

are really short-handed tomorrow morning. If the last one done (now there's
incentive 1o get finished) could put all utility tables into one file,

and produce a tab that combines that data into a summation for all I0OUs,
that would be terrifically helpful. Would need by 11:30 a.m. Friday.

Many thanks,
Jeanne

Redacted

From:

Sent: Thursday, March 03, 2011 5:05 PM
To: Clinton, Jeanne
Cc: Ramaiya, Shilpa R

Subject: State Gov Participation 2006-2010

Hi Jeanne-

Attached is the table with PG&E's data
per our conversation yesterday. Please let me know if you have any
questions or need additional information.

Redacted

Redacted

Pacific Gas and Electric Company | HDEM Regulatory Reporting |

| |Redacted
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